



31.5.2017

**11<sup>th</sup> meeting of the  
MSFD  
Technical Group Marine Litter  
8.-9. June 2017**

**Meeting venue:** Hotel Królewski, ul. Ołowianka 1, 80-751, Gdansk, Poland

**DRAFT AGENDA**

**Thursday, June 8<sup>th</sup>**

- 9:00**            **WELCOME**  
*N.N.*
- 9:10**            **OPENING OF THE MEETING**  
*Stefanie Werner UBA*
- 9:20**            **ROUND TABLE PRESENTATION**  
*All*
- 9:30**            **MSFD D10 – IMPLEMENTATION OF COM DEC 2017/848/EU, PLASTICS STRATEGY, PRF REVIEW, INTERNATIONAL LITTER ACTIVITIES**  
*Michail Papadoyannakis DG ENV*
- 10:00**           **WORKPLAN 2016-2019 INTRODUCTION – TG ML WIKI PRESENTATION**  
*Georg Hanke, Anna Addamo JRC*
- 10:15**           **REGIONAL ASSESSMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION/DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL ACTION PLANS**
- *OSPAR*    *Stefanie Werner*
  - *HELCOM* *Marta Ruiz*
  - *MEDPOL* *Francois Galgani*
  - *BSC*      *Elena Stoica*
- 10:45**           *Coffee-break*
- 11:15**           **REGIONAL ASSESSMENTS AND IMPLEMENTATION/DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL ACTION PLANS - CONTINUED**

- 11:45**      **RESEARCH PROJECTS ON MARINE LITTER – AN OVERVIEW**  
*Anna Addamo, Georg Hanke, JRC*
- 12:00**      **REPORTS FROM MARINE LITTER PROJECTS**  
SELECTED PROJECTS: MEDCIS, INDICIT, SPICE, ACT4LITTER, SWIM-H2020, IDEM, CLEANATLANTIC, MEDSEALITTER ... (CA. 5 MIN EACH)
- 13:00*      *LUNCH*
- 14:15**      **MARINE LITTER BASELINES – PROGRESS AND NEXT STEPS**
- **ROADMAP**
  - **DATA AVAILABILITY**
  - **SCENARIO + DATA**
  - **METHODS**
  - **DATA CONFLUENCE**
  - **NEXT STEPS + OUTPUT**
- Anna Addamo + Georg Hanke JRC*  
*All*
- 16:00*      *Coffee-break*
- 16:30**      **EMODNET LITTER**  
*Alessandra Giorgetti OGS*
- 17:00**      **DATABASES ON MARINE LITTER + MSFD REPORTING**  
*Francois Galgani Ifremer*
- 17:30**      **RISK ASSESSMENT & THRESHOLDS**  
*Stefanie Werner UBA*
- 18:00**      **END**
- 19:30**      **Joint dinner (self-paid)**

## **Friday, June, 9th**

- 9:00**      **MSFD D10 IMPLEMENTATION IN POLAND**  
*Krzywiński Włodzimierz IMGW*
- 9:20**      **INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATION ON MARINE LITTER (G7, G20, UN)**  
*TG chairs, DG ENV + Amy Uhrin NOAA*
- 9:40**      **MONITORING GUIDANCE REVIEW – DISCUSSION + PLANNING**
- BEACH LITTER
  - FLOATING LITTER
  - SEAFLOOR LITTER
  - MICRO LITTER
  - INGESTION
  - ENTANGLEMENT
- 10:45*      *Coffee-break*
- 11:15**      **MONITORING GUIDANCE REVIEW - CONTINUED**  
*Wrap-up and discussion*
- 12:00**      **CATEGORY MASTERLIST – REVIEW PROCESS**  
*Thomas Vlachogianni MIO-ESCDE*

12:30 LUNCH

14:00 TOP LITTER ITEM IDENTIFICATION  
*N.N.*

14:20 RIVERINE LITTER  
*Daniel Gonzalez, Georg Hanke, JRC*

14:40 LITTER POM STATUS, MEASURES AND NEXT STEPS  
*Georg Hanke JRC + Stefanie Werner UBA*

15:30 *Coffee-break*

16:00 TG MARINE LITTER ORGANISATIONAL ISSUES  
*Chair-group*

16:30 WAY FORWARD AND NEXT STEPS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE COM DEC  
2017/848/EU  
*Chair-group*

17:30 END